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EVALUATION CRITERIA FOR “GO/NO GO” DECISIONS

Answer these six questions first.  If any of these answers is no, don’t pursue unless you are able to change the conditions of the solicitation.
A. ABSOLUTES 







YES 
NO
DON’T KNOW
A1.
Based on our intelligence, does the project appear to be open to 

 ___
 ___

___

qualified bidders, i.e., not “wired?”

A2. Can we work within the client’s fee structure, budget and 


___ 
___

___

contractual terms & conditions? 

A3. Is the project free of potential conflicts of interest if we are awarded  

___ 
___

___

the work?  
A4. If the final selection will be based on price alone, can we propose a 

___ 
___

___

price that can win?  

A5. Do we have adequate resources to prepare a winning proposal?


___
___

___

A6. Are we willing to establish a local office, if one is required?


 ___ 
___

___

If any of the above answers is “don’t know,” do more research before deciding whether to propose.  If all the above answers are yes, proceed to fill out the remainder of the questions.  If any questions are not applicable to this project, do not answer that question and move on to the next question.
B. CAPABILITY AND CAPACITY

B1. Are most requested services within our area of expertise? (4)


___
 ___

___
B2. If outside expertise is needed, can we readily subcontract the remaining 

___
 ___

___
services? (4)
B3. If we need to subcontract, have we identified subs who can provide the
needed services at a level that will convince the client?
 (3)


___ 
 ___

___

B4. If a local sub is required, can we tie in with one that is influential

 ___
 ___

___

enough to win the job? (4)
B5. Can we commit the required project team to execute the project without 
___
___

___
compromising our commitments to existing clients? (4)
B6. Have we provided the same or similar services to this or any other client
 ___ 
___

___

during the past two years? (4)
B7. Do we have adequate local resources to meet the client’s desires? (4)

 ___
___

___

B8. Is our proposed Project Manager highly credible for this assignment? (4)
___
___

___
C. CLIENT RELATIONS AND INTELLIGENCE

C1. Have we or are we presently providing services to this client? (2)

___ 
___

___
C2. Do we know the decision makers (purchasing, engineering, management) 
 ___ 
___

___

and are they favorable to us and our subs? (3)



C3. Do we know who wrote the Request for Qualifications/Proposal? (2)

___
 ___

___
C4. Were we aware of the project prior to receiving the RFQ/RFP?
(4)

 ___ 
 ___

___
C5. Have we met the client at least once, or submitted a Statement of 

 ___ 
___

___

Qualifications, during the past 3 months? (2)
C6. Is there a strategic/competitive value to being awarded this contract? (3)
 ___ 
___

___
C7. Has follow-on work to this RFP been identified for award within the


next year?  (2) 







___
 ___

___
C8. Will our past performance have a favorable impact on our ability to be


selected? (2)







___  
___

___
C9. If we have done lots of work for this client, will they be OK with giving

___
___

___
us another project at this time? (5)
C10. Do we clearly understand the client’s most important issues on this 

___
___

___
project? (5)


C11. Does the client have a track record of working with their consultants

___
___

___
without suing them? (4)
C12. Is the client experienced at performing this type of project? (3)

___
___

___
D. COMPETITION

D1. Do we know who is likely to be our competition? (2)



___ 
___

___
D2. Can we compete with them in terms of experience and expertise? (4)

___ 
___

___
D3. Are there fewer than five competitors? (2)




___ 
___

___
D4. Are most of the competitors located farther from the client than we? (1)

___
___

___
D5. Have we provided the same amount or more services to this client than most 
___       ___

___

of our competitors have provided? (2)
D6. Do we have a distinct competitive advantage for this assignment? (3)

___ 
___

___
D7. Are we as well regarded by the client as any of our competitors? (3)

___
___

___

D8. If we are a sub, are we on multiple teams? (3)




___
___

___
E. COST AND PROFITABILITY

E1. Have adequate funds been budgeted for the project by the client? (3)

___       ___

___
E2. Do we know the client’s budget or estimate of total man-hours and/or cost
___       ___

___
for this project? (2)
E3. Can we perform the Scope of Work for the money available and realize an 
___        ___

___
acceptable profit? (4)
E4. Are we competitive with other short-listed firms in terms of multiplier, 

___
___

___
man-hours and direct expenses? (2)
E5. Will the projected proposal preparation cost be less than 25% of the profits 
___       ___

___
that will result from this project? (2)
GO/NO-GO DECISION GUIDELINES (Categories B thru E)
1. If total yes points >80% of total points (excluding “don’t know” and blank responses), decision is a STRONG GO
2. If total yes points >67% of total points (excluding “don’t know” and blank responses), decision is a GO
3. If total yes points < 50% of total points (excluding “don’t know” and blank responses), decision is a NO GO.

4. If total yes points are 50-67%, list the issues that need to be addressed in order to get a GO decision.
YOUR SCORE

RECOMMENDED ACTION (One of the 4 alternatives listed above)

For more assistance on winning this contract, go to http://www.psmj.com/expertise/business-development/index.cfm.


